
           CITY OF DANA POINT 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 AGENDA REPORT 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2021 
 
TO:  DANA POINT PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
  BRENDA WISNESKI, DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: GENERAL PLAN CONSISTENCY FINDING GPC21-01, FOR SALT 

CREEK BEACH PARK CONCESSION LEASE AREAS 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Planning Commission adopt the attached Draft 

Resolution approving finding that the leases at the Salt Creek 
Beach Park concession areas is consistent with the Dana 
Point General Plan (Action Document 1). 

 
APPLICANT:   County of Orange, OC Public Works 
 
REQUEST:   Determination that leasing of the two concession areas 

located in Salt Creek Beach Park to 10th Hole Associates, Inc. 
by the County of Orange is consistent with the Dana Point 
General Plan.  

   
LOCATION:   APNs 672-171-06 & 672-021-44 
 
ISSUES:   Is the leasing of the concession areas located in Salt Creek 

Beach Park consistent with the Dana Point General Plan and 
Zoning Code? 

 
BACKGROUND:   
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65402 and Dana Point Zoning Code 
Section 9.61.140, a statement of conformity must be issued by the planning agency 
having jurisdiction over real property in acquisition, dedication, disposition, vacation, or 
abandonment attesting that the location, purpose, and extent of such activity has been 
reported upon as to conformity with the adopted General Plan. The recommended action 
satisfies this requirement. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The County of Orange is conveying two leases of concession buildings including patio 
areas and event lawns within Salt Creek Beach Park to the 10th Hole Associates, Inc. 
The concession areas are about 1,350 square feet apart and are shown on the 
Supporting Document 3. 
 
Section 9.61.140 of the Dana Point Zoning Code establishes the requirements for making 
a finding of General Plan Consistency. The Planning Commission is required to report on 
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the conformity of a project with the General Plan where it involves the acquisition, 
dedication, disposition, vacation, or abandonment of real property. The City’s General 
Plan designates the area as Recreation/Open Space. The proposed lease would allow for 
the existing buildings to be renovated with upgraded kitchen facilities, thereby providing 
an improved visitor experience.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
Based on a review of the proposed project, staff has determined that the required findings 
can be made and recommends that the Planning Commission approve General Plan 
Consistency GPC21-01 acknowledging that leasing of the two concession areas is 
consistent with the City’s General Plan. 
 
 
  

Brenda Wisneski 
  Director of Community Development 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
ACTION DOCUMENTS 
 
1. Draft Planning Commission Resolution No. 21-12-13-XX   
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
2. Letter from County of Orange dated October 26, 2021 
3. Location Map 
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ACTION DOCUMENT 1: Draft Planning Commission Resolution No. 21-12-13-XX   
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 2: Letter from County of Orange dated October 26, 2021 
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 3: Location Map 
 

 


